
 

AGENDA 
Water and Wastewater Financing Board 

November 13, 2014 
10:00 am 

Room 31, Legislative Plaza 
301 Sixth Avenue North 

(6th Avenue between Charlotte Avenue and Union Street) 
Nashville, Tennessee 

 

Call to Order 
 
Approval of Minutes       July 10, 2014 
    

     
Cases:    Town of Stanton   Haywood County 
    City of Middleton   Hardeman County 
    Town of Brighton   Tipton County 
 
Status      City of Collinwood     Wayne County 
    City of Bluff City   Sullivan County  
 
Cases – water loss   Town of Oakland   Fayette County 
     
 
Status – water loss:   City of Millington   Shelby County 
    Town of Monteagle   Grundy County 
 
Miscellaneous:   Compliance reports 

Cases currently under WWFB jurisdiction 
    Next meeting     
   
Open Discussion 
 

Visitors to the Legislative Plaza are required to pass through a metal detector and must present photo identification.  Individuals with disabilities who wish to participate in this meeting or to 
review filings should contact the Office of State and Local Finance to discuss any auxiliary aids or services need to facilitate such participation.  Such contact may be in person or by writing, 
telephone or other means, and should be made prior to the scheduled meeting date to allow time to provide such aid or service.  Contact the Office of State and Local Finance (Ms. Joyce 
Welborn) for further information. 

505 Deaderick Street, Suite 1500 
James K. Polk State Office Building 

Nashville, TN  37243-1402 
Telephone (615) 401-7864 

Fax (615) 741-6216 
Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov 

 
 

 
  

1

mailto:Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov


WARREN 

RUTHERFORD 

WILSON DAVIDSON 

WILLIAMSON 

ROBERTSON 
MONTGOMERY 

DICKSON 

STEWART 

HOUSTON 

HICKMAN 

HUMPHREYS 

COFFEE BEDFORD 

MAURY 

GILES LAWRENCE 

WAYNE 

LEWIS 
PERRY 

HARDIN 

HENDERSON 

HENRY 

WEAKLEY 

OBION 

DYER 

GIBSON 

MADISON HAYWOOD 

TIPTON 

FAYETTE SHELBY      HARDEMAN 

CHESTER 

MCNAIRY 

CARROLL 

SUMNER 

MACON 

SMITH 

CLAY 

JACKSON 

PUTNAM 

WHITE 

GRUNDY 

LINCOLN FRANKLIN 
MARION 

BLEDSOE 

CUMBERLAND 

OVERTON 

PICKETT 

FENTRESS 

MORGAN 

SCOTT 
CAMPBELL 

DEKALB 

UNION 

KNOX 

ROANE 

RHEA 

HAMILTON 
BRADLEY 

MCMINN 

POLK 

MONROE 

LOUDON BLOUNT 

SEVIER 

JEFFERSON 

GRAINGER 

HANCOCK 

HAWKINS 

SULLIVAN 

CARTER 

GREENE 

COCKE 

  
 

Town of Stanton 

  
 

   

Town of 
Monteagle 

  
 

  
 

City of Bluff City 

Town of  Brighton 

City of Middleton 

Town of Oakland 

City of 
Collinwood 

City of Millington 

   

2



MINUTES 
of the 

WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCING BOARD MEETING 
July 10, 2014 

10:03 a.m. 
 
Chair Ann Butterworth opened the meeting of the Water and Wastewater Financing Board (WWFB) in 
Legislative Plaza, Room 31, in Nashville, Tennessee.   
 
Board members present and constituting a quorum: 
Ann Butterworth, Chair, Comptroller Designee 
Tom Moss, Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Commissioner Designee 
Drexel Heidel, Active Employee of a Water Utility District 
Ben Bolton, Representing Manufacturing Interests 
Kenneth Wiggins, Active Employee of a Municipal Water System 
Tamika Parker, Representing Environmental Interests 
 
Members absent: 
Randy Wilkins, Representing Utility Districts 
Betsy Crossley, Representing Municipalities 
VACANT, Representing Government Finance 
 
Staff present from the Office of the Comptroller of the Treasury: 
Joyce Welborn 
John Greer 
Betsy Knotts 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
Mr. Moss moved approval of the minutes of May 8, 2014.  Mr. Bolton seconded the motion, which was 
approved unanimously.  
 
Cases – Financial distress: 
Mr. Moss moved that the Board endorse the recommendations of staff for the following cases: towns of 
Tennessee Ridge, Rutledge, Decatur, Gainesboro, Puryear, and Bruceton, and the cities of Bolivar and 
Bradford.  Mr. Wiggins seconded the motion.  Ms. Butterworth opened up the floor for discussion on 
the motion.  Mr. Bolton asked that staff recommendations included in the case study for the Town of 
Gainesboro be sent in a follow up letter.  The motion to endorse staff recommendations for all 
aforementioned cases and send staff recommendations to the Town of Gainesboro was approved 
unanimously.   
 
 
 

3



City of Bluff City 
The City of Bluff City had been referred to the Board for two consecutive years of a negative change in 
net position.  The City has been providing free water to 20 customers per the terms of an easement 
signed in 1925.  The City estimated $20,000 of lost revenue annually due to this easement.  Litigation by 
the City has been unsuccessful four times.  Ms. Parker questioned the validity of the easement based on 
certain provisions provided therein.  The Board asked Ms. Knotts to obtain the legal documentation 
related to the four previous proceedings and research the reasoning used by the City in the cases. 
  
Ms. Parker moved that the Board endorse the actions of Bluff City relative to financial distress and for 
Ms. Knotts to research the relevant issues and share what her research uncovered with the City.  Mr. 
Bolton seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.   
 
Status Reports: 
Status reports are presented simply to update the Board on certain matters specific to the entities 
involved.  No action is taken unless specified by members.  The entities will continue to be monitored by 
the Board until compliance is reached.     
Town of Atwood – a signed copy of the ordinance and information about the leak detection program 
were received as requested at the last meeting.   
 
 
Cases – water loss: 
Cases of water loss are presented to the Board but no action is taken unless specifically requested by 
members. The cases will continue to be reviewed annually until they are in compliance.  The following 
cases were presented: 
Town of Monteagle – Mr. Bolton requested a status update in three months regarding the Town hiring a 
new Water and Sewer Director. 
 
Status reports – water loss: 
Status reports are presented simply to update the Board on certain matters specific to the entities 
involved.  No action is taken unless specified by members.  The entities will continue to be monitored by 
the Board until compliance is reached.   
Town of Sharon – a detailed water loss plan was received as requested at the last meeting. 
City of Jellico – follow up information was received as requested at the last meeting.   
 
Miscellaneous: 
Sheila Reed from the Comptroller’s office made a presentation to the Board about depreciation. 
 
Compliance reports  
Included in the packet were compliance reports for the cities of Friendsville and McLemoresville.  Lenoir 
City Utilities Board was also in compliance. 
 
 

4



 
Jurisdiction List:  
Ms. Welborn presented an updated schedule identifying all systems which were currently under the 
Board’s jurisdiction.  A separate sheet was included for those the systems dealing only with excessive 
water loss.   
 
The next regular meeting was scheduled for September 11, 2014, at 10:00 a.m.in the Legislative Plaza. 
 
Ms. Butterworth adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a. m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 
Ann Butterworth     Joyce Welborn 
Chair       Utilities Board Manager 
 

5



WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCING BOARD 
Case Study 

 
 
 
Case:   Town of Stanton  
Mayor:   Allan Sterbinsky  
Customers:  274 water, 242 sewer   
Validity Score:  97 
Water Loss:  69% 
 
The Town of Stanton has been reported to the Water and Wastewater Financing Board as being 
financially distressed based on a negative change in net position for two consecutive years in its 
water and sewer system.  The financial and rate history is attached. 
 
Both water and sewer systems belonging to the Town of Stanton are operated and managed by 
Brownsville Energy Authority under a contract with expenses of approximately $30,000 
annually.  The Town sells water to Haywood County Utility District, which is also operated and 
managed by Brownsville.   
 
In 2012, at a cost of approximately $81,000, Tennessee Department of Environment and 
Conservation required the Town remove trees from the lagoon, replace the fence surrounding 
the lagoon, and install new aerators.  Erosion was deteriorating the banks of the lagoon, so in 
2013, the Town paid Brownsville $12,000 to rehabilitate areas of the lagoon in an attempt to 
slow the process.   Grant funding was received to provide the estimated repair cost of 
$218,000.  It will cost the Town approximately $200,000 to repair and paint a water tank that is 
not in compliance.  The Mayor is currently exploring options to dismantle the tank because a 
second tank is sufficient for the needs of the customers.   
 
The Town has adopted new rates based on a study prepared by MTAS.  The system is debt 
free.   
 
When questioned about the AWWA worksheet and a validity score of 97, the Mayor explained 
that Brownsville completed the worksheet.  Based on an analysis from Chris Leauber, a 
corrected AWWA worksheet has been submitted reflecting a score of 67 and non-revenue water 
of 5.2%.  The revised sheet has not been submitted via an audit revision or CARS. 
 
Staff recommends the Board endorse the actions of the Town of Stanton and 
continue to monitor its progress in both the financial and water loss areas.  The 
Mayor has worked diligently doing what needed to be done to benefit the Town.  His 
efforts are to be commended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
FYE 6/30 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
W/S Revenues 55,964$     78,087$      81,179$     76,062$     75,756$     108,663$     118,089$    128,043$   
Other revenues 2,377$       3,431$        3,338$       2,190$       1,768$       4,273$        602$           603$          

Total Rev 58,341$    81,518$    84,517$   78,252$   77,524$    112,936$   118,691$  128,646$ 

Total Exp. 103,726$  108,199$  99,381$   98,331$   102,719$  112,011$   199,708$  140,910$ 

Operating Income (45,385)$    (26,681)$     (14,864)$   (20,079)$   (25,195)$    925$           (81,017)$     (12,264)$    

Interest Expense 948$          864$           1,039$       181$         

Change in Net Assets (46,333)$  (27,545)$   (15,903)$ (20,260)$ (25,195)$  925$          (81,017)$   (12,264)$  

Additional Info
Principal payment 555$          612$           437$         16,779$     
Depreciation 35,598$     35,551$      35,456$     35,335$     35,127$     39,291$       38,617$      38,072$     

Water rates
First 2,000 gallons outside 7.00$         7.00$          7.00$        7.00$        7.00$         7.00$          10.15$        10.15$       
First 2,000 gallons inside 5.00$         5.00$          5.00$        5.00$        5.00$         5.00$          7.25$          7.25$         
All over 2,000 gallons 1.75$         1.75$          1.75$        1.75$        1.75$         1.75$          2.54$          2.54$         
Wholesale commercial outside 150.00$     150.00$     150.00$     150.00$       150.00$      150.00$     
Water customers 264           264           267            265             270            274            
Sewer rate
Flat rate for all per month 3.00$         3.00$          3.00$        3.00$        3.00$         3.00$          4.35$          4.35$         
Per 1,000 gallons 1.75$         1.75$          1.75$        1.75$        1.75$         1.75$          2.54$          2.54$         
Sewer customers 233           233           235            235             238            242            
Water Loss 9.747% 11.491% 9.100% 9.751% 11.582%                            
Validity Score 97
Non-revenue water - Oper. Cost 69.00%

TOWN OF STANTON
HISTORY FILE

7



8



Water and Wastewater Financing Board 
Case Study 

 
Case:    City of Middleton 
City Administrator:  Tony Davis 
Customers:   389 Water, 315 Sewer 
Validity Score:   66 
Non-Revenue Water:  5.10% 
 
The City of Middleton has been reported to the Board as having two consecutive years with a 
negative change in net position as of June 30, 2013.  The financial and rate history is attached. 
 
Grant funding has allowed the City to replace all residential meters in the system. The 6 
remaining commercial meters will be changed in the near future as time allows. The changing 
of old meters has led to increased revenue and decreased water loss.  Several bills have 
doubled due to the meter replacement.  The City initiated a public relations campaign to make 
customers were aware of the new meter installation and the likelihood of an increased bill.  All 
meters are now radio read, and the software for the system will be installed soon to make the 
entire operation complete.   
 
The City is projecting a negative change in net position and a high water loss for the year ended 
June 30, 2014. Because there are no “as built” maps of the water system available, the City 
averaged 1 – 3 mainline breaks per week during the installation of a new natural gas 
distribution system.  The City has laid tracer wire in all repaired pipes in an attempt to avoid 
these issues in the future.    Contrary to normal water line construction in Tennessee, some 
meters sit roughly 10-15 feet off the main line.   
 
On July 1, 2014, even though the minimum bill remained the same, rates were increased 25% 
on all usage over the minimum. 
 
The increased rates, as well as a 14% population growth in the last year, have the City 
projecting a positive change in net position for FY 2015.   
 
Staff recommends the Board endorse the actions of the City of Middleton.  They will remain 
under the jurisdiction of the WWFB until an audit is received which reflects compliance. 
 

9



 Audited Audited Audited Audited
For year ended June 30 2010 2011 2012 2013
Water/sewer revenues 207,938$         184,537$         204,093$         310,914$      
Other revenues 4,431$             5,061$             4,011$             5,320$          
Capital contributions 400$                85,941$           118,484$         
Total Operating Revenues 212,769$         275,539$         326,588$         316,234$      

Total Operating Expenses 278,883$         293,656$         316,417$         320,333$      

Operating Income (66,114)$          (18,117)$          10,171$           (4,099)$         

Interest Expense 20,168$           20,082$           19,646$           19,250$        

Change in Net assets (86,282)$          (38,199)$          (9,475)$           (23,349)$       

Supplemental Information
Principal payment 6,749$             7,073$             7,413$             7,769$          
Depreciation 84,562$           84,486$           85,992$           90,462$        

Water Rates-Inside 7/1/2012 7/1/2014
Up to 1,000 gallons 9.75$               9.75$               9.75$               13.06$          13.06$             
all over 1.65$               1.65$               1.65$               2.23$            2.79$               
Water Rates-Outside
Up to 2,000 gallons 12.00$             12.00$             12.00$             16.20$          16.20$             
all over 3.00$               3.00$               3.00$               4.05$            5.06$               
Sewer rates 100% of water 100% of water 100% of water 100% of water 100% of water 
Thyssendrupt 6.50$               plus 4.59 per 1000 gallons discharged
Water customers 387                  385                  385                  389               
Sewer customers 330                  327                  327                  315               
Water loss 20.71% 26.92% 29.86%
Validity score 69
Non-revenue water 4.30%

CITY OF MIDDLETON
HISTORY FILE

10



11



Water and Wastewater Financing Board 
Case Study 

 
Case:    Town of Brighton 
Mayor:   Jeff A. Scott 
Customers:   1406 Water, 1005 Sewer 
Validity Score:   66 
Non-Revenue Water:  5.10% 
 
The Town of Brighton has been reported to the Board as having two consecutive years with a 
negative change in net position as of June 30, 2013.  The financial and rate history is attached. 
 
The Town was billing of three schools in hundred gallon increments instead of thousand gallon 
increments, which resulted in approximately $200 in month revenue instead of approximately 
$1,000.  Currently, the two parties are negotiating for the school system to pay the money 
owed the Town.   
 
The Town Recorder/CMFO has been in place for approximately one month.  The billing clerk has 
also recently changed.   
 
As of June 30, 2013, there was an interfund loan of approximately $300,000 between the utility 
department and the general fund.  Currently the utility is repaying the general fund 
approximately $50,000 per month plus the current expenses related to the payroll. 
 
City officials stated that, after conversations with MTAS, the water/sewer rate was being 
increased by 25% across the board.  The effective date of the increase has not yet been 
established by Town Council. 
 
The Mayor has asked the Town’s CPA to determine the correct amount of a rate increase 
needed to resolve the financially distressed condition.  MTAS has also been contacted for 
assistance. 
 
Staff recommends the Town of Brighton: 
 

1. Adopt policies and procedures to govern all utility functions of the Town 
2. Follow MTAS suggestions for rate changes.  Although staff is not convinced that 25% 

will be sufficient, we concur with the MTAS recommendation and will continue to 
monitor the situation. 

3. Evaluate their current depreciation structure 
 

The Town of Brighton will remain under the jurisdiction of the WWFB until an audit is 
received which reflects compliance. 
 
 

12



 Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
For year ended June 30 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Water/sewer revenues 688,653$         702,914$         771,136$         764,946$         757,001$      
Other revenues 40,208$           55,343$           27,766$           42,218$           27,702$        
Capital Contributions 516,874$         135,814$         
Total Operating Revenues 1,245,735$      758,257$         934,716$         807,164$         784,703$      

Total Operating Expenses 891,584$         846,787$         905,285$         966,037$         876,699$      

Operating Income 354,151$         (88,530)$          29,431$           (158,873)$        (91,996)$       

Interest Expense (7,827)$            (4,368)$            (1,250)$            (991)$               (352)$            

Change in Net Position 346,324$         (92,898)$          28,181$           (159,864)$        (92,348)$       

Supplemental Information
Principal payment 75,651$           60,969$           51,131$           6,318$             6,815$          
Depreciation 149,707$         167,481$         165,903$         167,834$         165,962$      

Water Rates
Under 1000 Gallons 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.74 - 14.65 8.74 - 14.65
2000-2499 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40
2500-2999 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15
3000-3499 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90
3500-3999 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65
4000-4499 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40
4500-4999 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15
5000-5499 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90
5500-5999 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65

Sewer Rates
Under 1000 Gallons 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65
2000-2499 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40
2500-2999 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15
3000-3499 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90
3500-3999 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65
4000-4499 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40
4500-4999 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15
5000-5499 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90
5500-5999 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65

Water Customers 1,403               1,432               1,435               1,429               1,406            
Sewer Customers 986                  1,013               1,013               1,018               1,005            
Water loss 20.06% 19.41% 14.96%
Validity score 66 66
Non-revenue water 7.00% 5.10%

TOWN OF BRIGHTON
HISTORY FILE COMBINED

13



 Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
For year ended June 30 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Water revenues 385,850$         399,748$         435,877$         450,140$         444,871$         
Other revenues 22,006$           35,946$           15,284$           25,059$           14,526$           
Capital Contributions 258,437$         43,922$           
Total Operating Revenues 666,293$         435,694$         495,083$         475,199$         459,397$         

Total Operating Expenses 525,424$         493,153$         520,732$         546,225$         496,645$         

Operating Income 140,869$         (57,459)$         (25,649)$         (71,026)$         (37,248)$         

Interest Expense (4,613)$           (2,854)$           (654)$              (991)$              (352)$              

Change in Net Position 136,256$         (60,313)$         (26,303)$         (72,017)$         (37,600)$         

Supplemental Information
Principal payment 37,826$           33,469$           46,651$           6,318$             6,815$             
Depreciation 48,118$           52,181$           28,632$           46,166$           39,354$           

Water Rates
Under 1000 Gallons 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.74 - 14.65 8.74 - 14.65
2000-2499 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40
2500-2999 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15
3000-3499 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90
3500-3999 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65
4000-4499 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40
4500-4999 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15
5000-5499 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90
5500-5999 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65

Water Customers 1,403               1,432               1,435               1,429               1,406               
Water loss 20.06% 19.41% 14.96%
Validity score 66 66
Non-revenue water 7.00% 5.10%

TOWN OF BRIGHTON
HISTORY FILE WATER

14



 Audited Audited Audited Audited Audited
For year ended June 30 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Sewer revenues 302,803$         303,166$         335,259$         314,806$         312,130$      
Other revenues 18,202$           19,397$           12,482$           17,159$           13,176$        
Capital Contributions 258,437$         91,892$           
Total Operating Revenues 579,442$         322,563$         439,633$         331,965$         325,306$      

Total Operating Expenses 366,160$         353,634$         384,553$         419,812$         380,054$      

Operating Income 213,282$         (31,071)$         55,080$           (87,847)$         (54,748)$       

Interest Expense (3,214)$           (1,514)$           (596)$              -$                    -$                  

Change in Net Position 210,068$         (32,585)$         54,484$           (87,847)$         (54,748)$       

Supplemental Information
Principal payment 37,826$           27,500$           22,499$           -$                -$              
Depreciation 101,589$         115,300$         119,252$         121,668$         126,608$      

Sewer Rates
Under 1000 Gallons 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65 8.00 - 14.65
2000-2499 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40 15.00 - 16.40
2500-2999 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15 16.75 - 18.15
3000-3499 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90 18.50 - 19.90
3500-3999 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65 20.25 - 21.65
4000-4499 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40 22.00 - 23.40
4500-4999 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15 23.75 - 25.15
5000-5499 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90 25.50 - 26.90
5500-5999 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65 27.25 - 28.65

Sewer Customers 986                  1,013               1,013               1,018               1,005            

TOWN OF BRIGHTON
HISTORY FILE SEWER

15



16



 
July 25, 2014 
 
Mayor Irene Wells 
City of Bluff City 
P. O. Box 70 
Bluff City, TN  37618-0070 
 
Dear Mayor Wells: 
 
At its meeting July 10, 2014, the Water and Wastewater Financing Board voted to 
endorse the actions of the City that include: 
 

• A 15% rate increase in both water and sewer rates effective July 1, 2014; 
• A 15% rate increase in both water and sewer rates effective July 1, 2015; 

and, 
• A 15% rate increase in both water and sewer rates effective July 1, 2016. 

 
The Board also discussed the possibility of the City charging the “free water” 
customers for the cost of treatment of the water.  The cost of treatment may 
include any related depreciation, the cost of electricity, chemicals, metering, or 
oversight required by the Safe Drinking Water Act or the State of Tennessee.   The 
Board ordered its counsel to research all of the legal issues related to the “free 
water” issue and to report back at the next scheduled Board meeting.   
 
If you need further assistance, please contact me at (615) 401-7864 or 
Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Joyce Welborn 
Utilities Board Manager 
 
 

17

mailto:Joyce.Welborn@cot.tn.gov


 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COMPTROLLER OF THE TREASURY 
Justin P. Wilson                                            OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL     Stephanie S. Maxwell 
  Comptroller James K. Polk State Office Building General Counsel 

505 Deaderick Street, Suite 1700 
Nashville, Tennessee  37243-1402 

Phone (615) 401-7786 
Fax (615) 741-1776 

 
October 30, 2014 

MEMO 

To:  Members of the Water and Wastewater Financing Board 

From:  Betsy Knotts, Assistant General Counsel 

Subject:  Bluff City Water Line Easement—Underwood Springs  
 
 
On July 10, 2014, the Water and Wastewater Financing Board (“Board”) voted to endorse the 
actions of Bluff City (“City”) to implement an incremental increase to its water and sewer rates.  
The Board also ordered counsel to research the legal issues surrounding the City’s ongoing 
arrangement to provide free water to certain customers pursuant to an easement that originated 
around the year 1925.     
 
Pursuant to my open records request, the City Attorney sent copies of all legal documents related to 
the City’s 1925 easement.  Those documents are attached.  The litigation history is incomplete; 
however, based on the documents submitted it does appear the courts never expressly rescinded the 
water line easement. 
 
As noted in the deeds, the easement is of perpetual duration, “[the grantors/property owners] convey 
unto Bluff City…the right to use, carry away, own and control, forever, such portions of the water 
which flows through or by the lands now owned by us, coming from what is known as the 
Underwood Spring…for waterworks purposes”.   
 
In other words, the grantors conveyed the right to own and control water produced by springs 
located on their property to the City.  In exchange for that right, the City gave the grantors, their 
heirs and assigns the right to free use of the water from the main line so long as the water main was 
maintained on their land or the water was taken for waterworks purposes.  Based on recent 
conversations with City officials, portions of the water line are no longer located on the private 
property and now run along the public right-of-way; however, the pipe is still sourcing water from 
the Underwood Springs.  This agreement, on its face, appears to be tantamount to eminent domain.   
 
Whether or not the situation currently fits under the original parameters of the easement is a local 
government matter and not within the scope of the Board’s jurisdiction.  I have also shared this 
information with the Comptroller’s Division of Local Government Audit in case there is a need to 
report on it in the future.   

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



 

 

 

October 31, 2014 

Joyce Welborn, Utility Board Manager 
Water and Wastewater Financing Board 
505 Deaderick Street 
Nashville, TN 37243-1402 
 
Dear Ms. Welborn 
 
In response to your letter dated July 14, 2014 the Town of Monteagle in April 2014 hired a Water and 
Sewer Director for the Town. Attached is our AWWA reporting worksheet for the 2013-2014 fiscal year 
and the water loss worksheet for July 2014 to September 2014.  While the AWWA reporting worksheet 
does not show a marked decrease in unaccounted for water several corrections were made to the 
system towards the end of the 2013-2014 fiscal year as you can see from the score on the AWWA 
reporting worksheet.  In the current fiscal year a marked improvement is noted with the unaccounted 
for water decreasing to 10.753%.   
 
Items that were discovered during this process were a meter servicing the State of Tennessee rest area 
on I-24 had malfunctioned and this meter was replaced.  Also, Tracy City, Tennessee was incorrectly 
billing the amount of water used for several months.  This was due to a software error at Tracy City and 
was subsequently corrected. 
 
If you need any further information or have any question please feel free to contact me at (931)924-
2265. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Marilyn Rodman, Mayor 
Town of Monteagle 
 
 
 
 

123



Water Audit Report for: Town of Monteagle, Tennessee
Reporting Year:

All volumes to be entered as: MILLION GALLONS (US) PER YEAR

WATER SUPPLIED
Volume from own sources: 6 110.661 Million gallons (US)/yr (MG/Yr)

Master meter error adjustment (enter positive value): 4 0.000
Water imported: 8 5.421 MG/Yr
Water exported: n/a 0.000 MG/Yr

WATER SUPPLIED: 116.082 MG/Yr
.

AUTHORIZED CONSUMPTION
Billed metered: 10 83.619 MG/Yr

Billed unmetered: 10 0.000 MG/Yr
Unbilled metered: 10 7.507 MG/Yr Pcnt: Value:

Unbilled unmetered: 1.451 MG/Yr 1.25%

AUTHORIZED CONSUMPTION: 92.577 MG/Yr

WATER LOSSES (Water Supplied - Authorized Consumption) 23.505 MG/Yr

Apparent Losses Pcnt: Value:
Unauthorized consumption: 0.290 MG/Yr 0.25%

Customer metering inaccuracies: 8 4.796 MG/Yr 5.00%
Systematic data handling errors: 0.000 MG/Yr

Apparent Losses: 5.086  

Real Losses (Current Annual Real Losses or CARL)
Real Losses = Water Losses - Apparent Losses: 18.419 MG/Yr

WATER LOSSES: 23.505 MG/Yr

NON-REVENUE WATER
NON-REVENUE WATER: 32.463 MG/Yr

= Total Water Loss + Unbilled Metered + Unbilled Unmetered

SYSTEM DATA

Length of mains: 6 18.0 miles
Number of active AND inactive service connections: 9 1,480

Connection density: 82 conn./mile main
Average length of customer service line: 10 7.0 ft

Average operating pressure: 4 50.0 psi

COST DATA

Total annual cost of operating water system: 10 $683,420 $/Year
Customer retail unit cost (applied to Apparent Losses): 9 $11.00

Variable production cost (applied to Real Losses): 10 $339.53 $/Million gallons

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Financial Indicators
Non-revenue water as percent by volume of Water Supplied: 28.0%
Non-revenue water as percent by cost of operating system: 9.5%

Annual cost of Apparent Losses: $55,949
Annual cost of Real Losses: $6,254

Operational Efficiency Indicators

Apparent Losses per service connection per day: 9.42 gallons/connection/day

Real Losses per service connection per day*: 34.10 gallons/connection/day

Real Losses per length of main per day*: N/A

Real Losses per service connection per day per psi pressure: 0.68 gallons/connection/day/psi

Unavoidable Annual Real Losses (UARL): Not Valid

From Above, Real Losses = Current Annual Real Losses (CARL): 18.42

* only the most applicable of these two indicators will be calculated

 WATER AUDIT DATA VALIDITY SCORE:

 PRIORITY AREAS FOR ATTENTION:

     1: Volume from own sources

     2: Unauthorized consumption

     3: Systematic data handling errors

*** UARL cannot be calculated as either average pressure, number of connecions or length of mains is too small: SEE UARL DEFINITION ***

 Based on the information provided, audit accuracy can be improved by addressing the following components:

*** YOUR SCORE IS: 78 out of 100 ***

Infrastructure Leakage Index (ILI) [CARL/UARL]:

                Default option selected for unauthorized consumption - a grading of 5 is applied but not displayed                

A weighted scale for the components of consumption and water loss is included in the calculation of the Water Audit Data Validity Score

Choose this option to 
enter a percentage of 

billed metered 
consumption. This is 
NOT a default value

Systematic data handling errors are likely, please enter a non-zero value; otherwise grade = 5

$/1000 gallons (US)

       Default option selected for Unbilled unmetered - a grading of 5 is applied but not displayed
6.276

 AWWA WLCC Free Water Audit Software: Reporting Worksheet

2014 7/2013 - 6/2014

<< Enter grading in column 'E'

MG/Yr

? 
? 

? 

? 

? 

? Click to access definition 

? 
? 

? 

? 

? 

? 

Back to Instructions 

Please enter data in the white cells below. Where available, metered values should be used; if metered values are unavailable please estimate a value. Indicate your confidence in the accuracy of 

? 

? 

? 

? 
? 
? 

? 

? 

? 

(pipe length between curbstop and customer 
meter or property boundary) 

Use buttons to select 
percentage of water supplied 

OR 
value 

? Click here:  
for help using option 
buttons below 

For more information, click here to see the Grading Matrix worksheet 

? 

Copyright © 2010, American Water Works Association. All Rights Reserved. 

? 

? 

? 

? 

 WAS v4.2 

124



A Water Treated and Purchased

B Water Pumped (potable)

C Water Purchased

D

E Accounted for Water:

F Water Sold

G Metered for Consumption (in house usage)

H Fire Department(s) Usage

I Flushing

J Tank Cleaning/Filling

K Street Cleaning

L Bulk Sales

M Water Bill Adjustments (+/-)

N

O

P

Q

Town of Monteagle, Tennessee

Schedule of Unaccounted For Water

(All amounts in gallons)

Percent Unaccounted for Water

(Line O divided by Line D times 100)

10.753%

30,572,820

Year To Date Water Loss

Total Water Treated and Purchased

(Sum Lines B and C)

28,375,000

3,287,606

0

0

0

0

2,197,820

24,948,974

0

2,336,240

0

See Below

Explain Other:

Total Accounted for Water 27,285,214

(Sum Lines F thru M)

Unaccounted for Water

(Line D minus Line N)

Other (explain)

All amounts included in this schedule are supported by documentation on file at the water 

system. If no support is on file for a line item or if line item is not applicable, a "0" is 

shown.

10/20/14
125



Water and Wastewater Financing Board 

Compliance Reports 

November 13, 2014 

 

Town of Atwood  Validity Score 81, Non-Revenue water 16.9% 

    Change in net position $20,726 

126



SYSTEM COUNTY LAST AUDIT
Town of Alexandria DeKalb 2013
City of Bluff City Sullivan 2013
City of Bolivar Hardeman 2013
City of Bradford Gibson 2013
Town of Bruceton Carroll 2013
Coffee County WTA Coffee 2013
City of Collinwood Wayne 2013
Town of Decatur Meigs 2013
City of Dunlap                 WL Sequatchie 2013
Town of Englewood McMinn 2013
City of Erin Houston 2013
City of Friendship Crockett 2013
Town of Gainesboro Jackson 2013
City of Grand Junction Fayette 2013
Town of Halls                  WL Lauderdale 2013
Town of Henning Lauderdale 2013
City of Hohenwald           WL Lewis 2013
Town of Hornsby Hardeman 2013
Humphreys County Humphreys 2013
Town of Huntland Franklin 2013
Town of Huntsville Scott 2013
City of Jellico                  WL Campbell 2013
City of Kenton                WL Gibson/Obion 2013
Lauderdale County Water Lauderdale 2013
Town of McLemoresville Carroll 2013
City of McMinnville         WL Warren 2013
City of Middleton Hardeman 2013
City of Millington              WL Shelby 2013
Town of Monteagle        WL Franklin 2013
City of Munford Tipton 2013
Town of Oakland             WL Fayette 2013
Town of Obion Obion 2012
Town of Oneida Scott 2013
City of Puryear Henry 2013
City of Ramer McNairy 2013
City of Red Boiling Springs Macon 2013
Town of Rutledge Grainger 2013
Scott County Sewer System Scott 2013
Town of Sharon   Weakley 2013
City of Springfield          WL Robertson 2013
Town of Stanton Haywood 2013
City of Sunbright Morgan 2013
Town of Tellico Plains    WL Monroe 2013
Town of Tennessee Ridge Houston/Stewart 2013
Town of Vonore Blount/Monroe 2013
City of Westmoreland    WL Sumner 2013
Town of Woodbury        WL Cannon 2013

WATER AND WASTEWATER FINANCING BOARD
As of November 13, 2014

127



WATER LOSS STATUS

Utility system
original 

referral %
original audit 
referral date

subsequent 
review %

subsequent 
review date

subsequent 
review %

subsequent 
review date

subsequent 
review %

subsequent 
review date

Collinwood 45.96% 6/30/2009 51.30% 6/30/2010 51.30% 6/30/2011 46/5.4% 6/30/2012
Dunlap 64/10.8% 6/30/2013
Erin 51.00% 6/30/2010 49.76% 6/30/2011 42.54% 6/30/2012 80/32.3% 6/30/2013
Grand Junction 45.55% 6/30/2010 not included 6/30/2011 not included 6/30/2012 not included 6/30/2013
Halls 35.10% 6/30/2011 36.67% 6/30/2012 60/3.0% 6/30/2013
Hohenwald 46.00% 6/30/2010 36.00% 6/30/2011 36.00% 6/30/2012 81/48.0% 6/30/2013
Jellico 43.76% 6/30/2010 40.25% 6/30/2011 38.96% 6/30/2012 74/32.2% 6/30/2013
Kenton 48.80% 6/30/2010 46.40% 6/30/2011 1.37% 6/30/2012 70/22.2% 6/30/2013
McMinnville 33.98% 6/30/2012 82/36.6% 6/30/2013
Millington 61/2.2% 6/30/2013
Monteagle 62/22.8% 6/30/2013
Oakland 62/39.0% 6/30/2013
Springfield 38.10% 6/30/2010 38.03% 6/30/2011 39.30% 6/30/2012 67/38.0% 6/30/2013
Tellico Plains 52.88% 6/30/2010 51.24% 6/30/2011 46.33% 6/30/2012 60/8.3% 6/30/2013
Westmoreland 42.00% 6/30/2010 46.00% 6/30/2011 40.00% 6/30/2012 61/30.7% 6/30/2013
Woodbury 46.00% 6/30/2010 44.06% 6/30/2011 36.00% 6/30/2012 82/41.3% 6/30/2013

128



WWFB Scheduled Meeting Dates 

 

January 8, 2015 

March 12, 2015 

May 14, 2015 

July 9, 2015 

September 10, 2015 

November 12, 2015 

 

 

Remember all meetings are held in Room 31 of Legislative Plaza at 
10:00 am CST.   

129


	WWFB AGENDA 2014  November 13
	WWFB map 11132014
	Slide Number 1

	WWFB Minutes 07102014
	Stanton case 11132014
	Stanton
	history file

	Stanton info from Town 11132014
	Middleton case 11132014
	MIddleton
	History File

	info from Ciity 11132014
	Brighton case 11132014
	Town of Brighton
	History Combined
	History File Water
	History File Sewer

	Info From City 11132014
	Bluff City results 07102014
	Bluff City Knotts memo for 11132014
	Bluff City Easement Packet
	info from Ciity 11132014
	Info from City 11132014
	Info from Town 11132014
	Info from Town(3) 11132014
	Reporting Worksheet

	Info from Town(2) 11132014
	WWFB compliance report Nov 2014
	Jurisdiction List November 2014
	Sheet 1

	Water loss status ONGOING both bds (2)
	WWFB

	2015 Meeting Dates



